Lasseter, David F, (OLA)

From: Lasseter, David F. (OLA)

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 5:39 PM

To: Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA); Brower, Gregory (DO) (FBI)
ce: lyi~iutu&Liilli (DO) (FBI)

Subject: Fwd: Current position on HPSQ memo

Stephen/Greg—FYt below from Sen Collins,
dfl

David F. Lasseter

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Kaldahl, Ryan (Intelligence)"!
Date: February 1,2018 at 17:31:13 EST

Y..jrg”rjy”Nigngn  (00) (FBI) "Lasseter, David F. (OLA) (iMD)"
<David. F.Lasseter@ub5doj.gov>

Cc: "Brown, Katie (Collins)]|

Subject: RE: Current position on HPSCI memo

Dave, understood and thanks in advance for anything you can share.

As you can imagine, she and others will likely get a lot of questions about this, and she. for one,
would very much want to know the \iews of DOJ and the FB | before commenting.

Ryan Kaldahl

s .... 1 ~m]~H |DO)(FBI)

Sent: Thursday, February 1,20155:27 PM

To: Kaldahl, Ryan (Intelligence) JLasseter, David F.(OLA)
(JMD) <David.F.Lasseter<3usdoi.gQv>

Cc: Brown, Katie (Collins)

Subject: RE: Current position on HPSClI memo

Ryan
I will have torun this by our OGC folks.

Take care.

SSA
FBI Office of Congressional Affairs
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From: Kaldahl, Ryan (Intelligence)
Sent: Thursday, February 01, 201S5:12 PM
To: Lasseter, David F. (OLA) (JMD) ~David.F.Lassgte DO] (FBI)

Cc: Brown, Katie (Collins)
Subject: Current position on HPSC! memo

Senator Collins asked me to reach out to find, out DOJ's and FBI's position on the pubKc release
of the HPSCI memo. Specifically, she's trying to figure out the degree of satisfaction from

DOJ F B on the redactions that are reported to have been made. So here are the two questions:

1. Based upon what DOJ and FB | knows about the redactions made by the White House and the
version of the HPSCI memo that is expected to be returnedto the Committee, are DOJ and FB

still adamantly opposed to the release of the memo?

2. Are there any outstanding redactions requested by DOJ or F B | that were not made to the
HPSCI memo, and if so, could you characterize their significance?

Fm happy to place or take a phone call from someone who can share this information so | can
give itto Senator ColHns.

Fhanks in advance.

Rvan Kaldahl
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Lasseter, David F. (OLA)

From: Lasseter, David F. (OLA)

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 12:05 PM

To: Brower, Gregory (DO) (FBI); Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA)

Cc: Mangum, Anela M. (OLA)

Subject: RE: Letter regarding HPSCI Minority Memorandum - DOJ/FBI Review

From: Brewer, Gregory (DO) iFRimawaiMBIMBWaMIHI

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 201S 12:04PM

To: Lasseter, David F. (OLA) <dlasseter@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA)[
Cc: Mangum, Anela M. (OLA) <amangum@jmd.u5doj.gov>

Subject: RE: Letter regarding HPSCI Minority Memorandum - DOJ/FBI Review

yes

Gregory A. Brower
Assistant Director

FBI Congressional Affairs
(Direct) P

(Mobile]

From: Lasseter, David F. (OLA) [mailiQ:0d.:!d.F._ai;a7”,ff,.doi.govl
Sent:Tuesday, February 06, 201S12:03PM
To: Brower, Gregory (DO [FBj~]1g”~]jjjijlglgj| Boyd, Stephen E.(OLA) (JMD)

Cc: Mangum, Anela M. (OLA) (JMD) <Aneia.M.Mangum@usdoj.gov>
Subject: RE: Letter regarding HPSCI Minority Memorandum -DOJ/FBt Review

Do we need the JCC for this meeting?

Anela—can you send the following names tovisitorscenter for escorted badges today:
Timothy Bergreen

Wells Bennett

MaherBitar

Thanks,
dfl

From: Bitar, Maher|
Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2015 11:56 AM

To: Brower, Gregory (DO) (FBI) ; Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA}|
Cc: Bergreen, Timothy| Bennett, Wells

|Lasseter, David F. (OLA) <dlasseter@jmd.usdoj.Rov>; Schools, Scott
(ODAG) <sschool5@imd.us-doj.gov>; Priestap, E. W. (CD) (FBI)I | (OGC)
(FBI) Anderson, Trisha B. (OGC) (FBI)I (CD)
(FBI)

Subiect: RE; Letter reeardine HPSCI Minoritv Memorandum - DOIJ/FBI Review
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Understood. We will arrive 20minutes early to getthrough security intime to startat2pm, given we need to
be back onthe Hill right after. Those on ourend will beTim, Wells, andme.

Thanks andseeyouallscon,
Ma her

From: Brewer, Gregory (DO)(FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, February 06,201811:54 AM
To: Bitar, Maher < Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA) (JMD)|
Cc: Bergreen, Timothy Bennett, Wells
Lasseter, David F. (OLA)(JMD) <David.F.Lasseter(Enisdof.Eov>; Schools,
Scott (ODAG) (JMD) <Scott.Schools@U5doj.gov>; Priestap, E. W. (CD) (FBI)
(OGC} ~BIjljlligilyiligj2gg!lgH Anderson, Trisha B. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: Re:Letter regarding HPSCi Minority Memorandum -DOJ/FBI Review

Sorry. Other meetings require we do this one at Main Justice.

Original message
From: "Bitar, Maher"
Date: 2/6/1S 10:56 AM <GMT-05:00)
To: "Brower, Gregory (DO) (FBI) Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA) (JMD)"

Cc: "Bergreen, Timothy" _ "Bennett, Wells”

"Lasseter, David F. (OLA)(JMD)" <David.F.lasseterjSusdoi,gov>, "Schools,
Scott (ODAG) (JMD)" <Scott.$cnools”~usdoi gov>, "Priestap, E. W. (CD) (FBI)T6EHQMDIHHtIMBHMA”I'Hidai
HHHH (OGC)(FBO~|j)|2||Hi|3]iiiii]i]]i."Anderson,Trisha B. (OGC)(FB9]]gj~&SttiSiyikISI&~~ "Boyd,
Stephen E. (OLAj (JMC . | Ao~ g (C D) (FBI)"

Subject: RE:Letter regarding HPSCI Minority Memorandum -DOj/FBl Review

2pm works forus. Any chance we cando itatFBI, since ifs easier forusto enterthe building andwill save
time?

From: Brower, Gregory (DO) (FBI
Sent: Tuesday, February 06,201810:37 AM
To: Bitar, Maher |Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA) (JMD)|
Cc: Bergreen, Timothy Bennett, Wells
Lasseter, David F. (OLA)(JMD) <David.F.Lasseter(Susdof.Eov>; Schools,

Scott (ODAG) (JMD) <Scott.School5(Susdoi.HOV>; Priestap, E. W. (CD)(FBI]

j (OGC) (FBI) ; Anderson, Trisha B. (OGC) (FBI)| Boyd,
Stephen E. (OLA) (JMD)] 1(CD) [FBI)]
Subject: Re:Letter regarding HPSCI Minority Memorandum -DOJ/FBI Review

2pm at DOJ?
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Original message
From: "Bitar, Maher"
Date: 2/6/18 9:36 AM (GMT-05:00)
To: "Boyd, Stephen F.(OLA) (JMD)" r'Brower, Gregory (DO) (FBI)"

Cc: "Bergreen, Timothy'] ‘Bennett, Wells”
"Lasseter, David F. (OLA)(JMD)" <David, F.i_asseter@usdoi.gov>, "Schools,
Scott (ODAG) (JMD)" <Scott.Schools@usdoi.gov>, "Priestap, E. W. (CD) (FBI}"|

JOGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Letter regarding HPSCI Minority Memorandum - DOJ/FBIl Review

Colleagues -

We now have ameetings beginning at 3pm. Ideally, we could hold ourmeeting before then (perhaps 1pm).
If feasible, we're also happy to host youin ourspaces,unlessyourequire materialsinyour spaces. Please
confirm soonest.

Thanks,
Maher

From: Bitar, Maher
Sent: Monday, February 05,201B 7:47 PM
To: Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA) (JMD)]| Brower, Gregory (OGC) (FBI)

Cc: Bergreen,Timothy| Bennett, Wells
Lasseter, David F. (OLA) (JMD)
<David.F.Lasseter@usdoi.gov>; Schools, Scott (ODAG) <5cott,SchQol5@usdoj.gov>; Priestap, E. W. (CD) (FBI)

Subject: Letter regarding HPSCI Minority Memorandum -DOJ/FBI Review

Stephen, Greg-

Pleese find attached a letter from Ranking Member Schiff to Deputy Attorney General Rosenstein and
Director Wray followingthe Committee's vote this evening infavor of releasingtothe publica
memorandum prepared bythe Committee Minority. Asyou areaware, the Minority drafted this
memorandum inresponse tothedocument prepared bythe Committee Majority, which the President
declassified on February 2,2018,Also attached isthe transmittal letterthe Ranking Member sent to
President Trump this evening, which triggers, pursuant to House Rule X, clause 11(g), afive day review
period,

The Ranking Member previewed this letter during ourCommittee business meeting today (atranscript will
be made publictomorrow orthe dayafter) andthe Majority hasreceived a concurrent copy ofthis letter.

We appreciate the Department and the Bureau's response to ourrequest, andask that youconfirm receipt
for your respective agencies.

in the interest of time, given the brief review window, we would appreciate meeting with youand
appropriate officialstomorrow to discuss ourrequest andthereview process youwill engage in regarding
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the Minority's memorandum. We are available tomorrow as of 1pm. We can bring signed copies of the
letters to the meeting, if needed.

Don't hesitate to reach out if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Maher

MaherBitar

General Counsel (Minority)

U.S. House Permanent Select Committee on intelligence (HPSCI)
HVC-304- The Capitol
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UNCLASSIFIED

U.S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

PERMANENT SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE

February 5, 2018

HVC-304, THE CAPITOL
WASHINGTON, DC 20515
(202)225-4121

DAMON NELSON

TIMOTHY S. BERGREEN
MINORITY STAFF DIRECTOR

Donald J. Trump

President of the United States
The White House
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Mr. President:

Today, pursuant to Rule X, clause 11(g) of the Rules of the House of Representatives, the U.S.
House Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence voted to disclose publicly a memorandum
dated January 29, 2018, which the Committee Minority drafted in response to the memorandum
prepared by the Committee Majority that you declassified on February 2, 2018.

Rule X, clause 11(g)(2) requires the Committee to provide you with notice of the Committee's
decision, because some of the information in the Minority memorandum is classified. This
notification triggers a five-day period pursuant to House Rule X, clause 11(g)(2)(B). in which
you have an opportunity to review the information. Should you choose to abstain from action on
this matter, the memorandum will become public after five days. In taking this vote, the
Committee has determined that the public interest would be served by such disclosure.

Enclosed for your review is the Committee Minority memorandum. This document remains a
confidential congressional record and remains subject to the Committee's control. In accordance
with the Rules of the House of Representatives, we request that you return the document to the
Committee after you complete your review or should you choose to abstain.

The memorandum is derived in part from investigative and law enforcement material made
available to the Committee by the Department of Justice (DOJ) and the Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI). Those agencies must be integrally involved in any review. DOJ and the FBI
are best positioned to determine what limited redactions, if any, are needed to protect from
public disclosure only that specific information which would legitimately cause harm to national
security and ongoing investigations. Any review, moreover, must be undertaken in light of the
extensive body of foundational information contained in the Committee Majority's document
that was previously highly classified and which you declassified and disclosed to the public on
Friday, February 2, 2018. It should also take into account any additional information DOJ, the
FBI, or other Executive Branch agencies expect to declassify in the near future, including in
response to other declassification requests. It is also imperative that any review of this

UNCLASSIFIED
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UNCLASSIFIED

memorandum weigh favorably the profound public interest in providing the American people
with the facts in the Minority's memorandum, given the public release of the Majority's

memorandum in its entirety.

The Committee requires that specific redactions, if any. be identified in writing to the Committee
directly, in advance of the five-day deadline, including any additional redactions that the
President and the White House may wish to impose above and beyond those recommended by
DOJ and the FBI.In doing so, the Committee requires a clear, detailed explanation as to why
each individual redaction is necessary to protect national security and the ongoing investigations,
and a certification as to each particular redaction that the threat to the national interest of the
United States posed by the disclosure is of such gravity that it outweighs any public interest in
the disclosure of the specific information being redacted.

| stand ready to work with you, as well as with the Department of Justice and Federal Bureau of
Investigation, during the review. Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Adam Scruff

Ranking Member, House Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence

UNCLASSIFIED
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February 5, 2018

Paul D. Ryan, SPEAKER OF THE: HQUGE
Nancy Pelosi. DEMOCTIAfiC LFADEn

Deputy Attorney General Rod Rosenstein
U.S. Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, DC 20530-0001

Director Christopher A. Wray
Federal Bureau of Investigation
935 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20535-0001

Dear Deputy Attorney General Rosenstein and Director Wray:

Today, in accordance with Rule X, clause 11(g) of the Rules of the House of Representatives, the
U.S. House Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence voted to disclose publicly a
memorandum dated January 29, 2018, which the Committee Minority drafted in response to the
document prepared by the Committee Majority. The President declassified the Committee
Majority's document in its entirety on February 2, 2018 pursuant to his own authority.

The Committee Minority's memorandum is derived in part from investigative and law
enforcement information made available to the Committee by the Department of Justice (DOJ)
and the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI). Accordingly, | have informed the President in our
transmittal letter today of the expectation that your agencies will be integrally involved in any
White House review of the memorandum. DO.) and the FB1 are best positioned to determine
what limited redactions, if any, are needed to protect only that specific information which, if
disclosed, would legitimately cause harm to national security and ongoing investigations.

Your agencies are requested to record in writing- to the White House and to the Committee
directly, in advance of the five-day deadline - any specific redactions you recommend, with a
clear explanation, in classified form if necessary, as to why each individual redaction is
absolutely necessary and what specific harm to national security and ongoing investigations
could come from public disclosure of the redacted information.

UNCLASSIFIED
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UNCLASSIFIED

Moreover, as part of its review, DOJ and the FBI will need to factor in the extensive body of
foundational information contained in the Committee Majority’s document which was previously
highly classified and which President Trump declassified and disclosed to the public on Friday,
February 2, 2018. Your agencies should also take into account any additional information that
you expect to declassify in the near future, including in response to other declassification
requests. It is also imperative that DOJ and the FBI approach this review with due consideration
of the profound public interest in ensuring the American people obtain sufficient information to
judge for themselves the propriety of the Department and the Bureau’s actions in the course of its
counterintelligence investigation into Russia’s interference in the 2016 U.S. elections and links
between the Russian government and individuals associated with the campaign of President
Donald Trump.

My staff and I stand ready to consult with you and your teams as you undertake this review.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

8: temerae g e e
D A

iz Tt
Sincerely, éﬁ

Adam Schiff

Ranking Member, House Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence

Cc:  The Honorable Devin Nunes
Chairman
Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence
U.S. House of Representatives

UNCLASSIFIED
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Hur, Robert (ODAG)

From: Hur, Robert (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 4:35 PM

To: &oyd, Stephen E.(OLA)

Cc: Schools, Scott (ODAG)

Subject: RE: Letter regarding HPSCt Minority Memorandum - DOJ/FBI Review

Copy, thankyou.

From: Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA)

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 201312:57PM

To: Hur, Robert (ODAG) <rhur@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Cc: Schools, Scott (ODAG) <sschools@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: RE: Letter regarding HPSCI Minority Memorandum - DOJ/FBI Review

Confirming that the proposed meeting has been postponed.SB

From: Hur, Robert (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 201S12:57 PM

To: Boyd, Stephen E.(OLA)|_

Cc: Schools, Scott (ODAG) <S5choolsgi|md.usdoj.gov=>

Subject: Re: Letter regarding HPSCI Minority Memorandum -DOJ/FBI Review

Thanks!

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 6,2018,at12:55PM, Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA}| wrote:

From: Bitar, Maher
Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 7:47PM
To: Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA)« | Brower, Gregory (DO) (FBI)

Cc: Bergreen, Timothy Bennett, Wells
Lasseter, David F.(OLA) <d!asseter@jmd.usdoi.,gov>;
Schools, Scott (ODAG) <sschoolsgimd.usdoi.gov>; Priestap, E. W.(CD) (FBI)
(OGC) (FBI)
Subject: Letter regarding HPSCI Minority Memorandum -DOJ/FBI Review
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Hur, Robert (ODAG)

From: Hur, Robert (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 3:59 PM

To: Schools, Scott (ODAG)

Subject: FW: Scruff - request for call

Attachments: 20180205 - Letter to FBl and DOJ on HPSCI Minority Memo.pdf
Importance: High

FYSA —should have included you below.

From: Hur, Robert (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 20183:57 PM

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) |

Cc:Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG) (zterwilliger@jmd.usdoj.gov) <zterwilliger@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Murphy, Marcia
(ODAG) <mmurphy@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: Schiff - request for call

Importance: High

DAG,

Congressman Schiff has asked for a phone call with you today to discuss the attached
(specifically., the request inthe paragraph at the bottom of the first paragraph).

Thanks,
Rob

Robert K Hur
Principal Associate Deputy Attorney General
Office of the Deputy Attorney General

(202) 514-2105 desk

Robert-Hur” us Aoi.gov
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February 5, 2018

Paul D. Ryan, SPEAKER OF THE: HQUGE
Nancy Pelosi. DEUOCfIANnc Lf ADEH

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
White |louse review of the memorandum. DOJ and the FBI are best positioned to determine
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
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Bitar, Maher

From: Bitar, Maher

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 4:15 PM

To: Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA)

Subject: RE: Letter regarding HPSCI Minority Memorandum - DOJ/FBI Review
Checking

From: Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA}|

Sent: Wednesday, February 07,2013 4:14 PM

To: Bitar |

Subject: RE: Letter regarding HPSCI Minority Memorandum - DOJ/FBI Review

7:30 PM ET?

Ortomorrow morning 9:30 AM ET.

From: Bitar, Maher |
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 201S 3:57 PM

To: Boyd, Stephen E. {OLA}] JLasseter, David F. (OLA) <dlasseter(ajmd.usdoj.gov=>;
Brower, Gregory (DO) (FBI)[_

Cc: Bergreen.. Tsn-iothyB K&lIUM BBennett, Wells
IKBB3KK(31(~"iWgtfP"” Schools, Scott (ODAG) <sschools@imd.j£doi.gov>; Priestap, E. W. (CD)
iFBIIMHINQIBIBHQImMANSSiiSMe s +(FBljgglgg2gl!l”~||~~ Anderson. Tnsha B (OGCI (FBI!

Subject: RE: Letter regarding HPSCI Minority Memorandum -DOJ/FBI Review

Thank you. Much appreciated.

Maher

From: Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA)[
Sent: Wednesday, February 07,20133:54 PM

To: Bitar, Maher -\ Lasseter, David F. (OLA) <David.F.L3sseter@usdo i.gov>;
Brower, Gregory (DO) (FB1}[_

Cc: Bergreenjimothyl B ~ | Bennett, Wells

| H i | 1 | Moot tscov [ °ons) <ScottSenools<s>usdoi,eov>; Priestap, E. w. (CD)
(FBIIMBIAMGNSIBIKHA iinrAa™ [ooc) "~ YSSSSPBttSMOBM' Anderson. Tnsha B. (0GC) (FBI)
Mi i'"'m BHBai iiia m aaaaMaiflMaiaia

Subject: RE: Letter regarding HPSCI Minority Memorandum - DOJ/FBI Review

Back to you momentarily on this. DAG istravelling w/ full schedule today so time window might be narrow,
but we'll try to make it happen. SB

From; Bitar, Maher)
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 201S 3:37 PM

To: Lasseter, David F. (OLA) <dlasseter;gimd.usdoi.gov>: Brower, Gregory (DO) (FBI)
RnvH Stpnhpn P (HIil

20181029-0000481 Document ID; 0.7.18662.15256


mailto:dlasseter@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:sschools@jmd.Jsdoj.gov
mailto:David.F.Lasseter@usdoj.gov
mailto:Scott.Schools@usdo1.gov
mailto:dlasseter@jmd.usdoj.gov

Cc: Bergreen,Timothy Bennett, Wells
Schools, Scott (ODAG) < :hools@ jrrid.usdoj.gov>; Priestap, E. W. (CD)
,FBI) _ (OGC) (FBI) ;Anderson,TrishaB. (OGC) (FBI)
(CD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Letter regarding HPSCI Minority Memorandum -DOJ/FBI Review

Stephen, Scott, David -

Ranking Member Schiff would like to speak with Deputy Attorney General Rosenstein today to follow-up on
his letterto the DAG (attached again), including with regard to his notification request regarding any
proposed redactions. This can be an unclassified call.

Please advise whattime today that works best forthe DAG and we can work out the logistics.

Thanks in advance,
Maher

Maher Bitar

General Counsel (Minority)

U.S. House Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence (HPSCI)
HVC-304-The Capitol

From: Bitar, Maher

Sent: Tuesday, February 05, 201S 1:04 PM

To: 'Lasseter, David F. (OLA): <David.F,LasseterE>usdol.gov>; Brower, Gregory (DO) (FBI)
Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA)

Cc: Bergreen,Timothy Bennett, Wells
Schools, Scott (ODAG) gScott.Schoolsgiusdoi.gov>; Priestap, E. W. (CD)
(FBI) iOGC] (FB;;Q Ay~ ~~~33HANnder50n, "risne - <occ) [ror)

(FB «fImtiBMMXmSMEBMSR
Subject: RE: Letter regarding HPSCI Minority Memorandum - DOJ/FBI Review

Ok-keep us posted.

Maher

From: Lasseter, David F. (OLA) |mailto:David.F.Lasseter(Susdo(.eo”l
Sent: Tuesday, February 06,201S12:25 PM

To: Bitar, Maher « iBrower, Gregory (DO) (FBI) Boyd,
Stephen E. (OLA}_
Cc: Bergreen,Timothy Bennett, Wells
Schools, Scott (ODAG) <Scott.Sctioolsi5)usdoi.gov>;Priestap, E. W. (CD)
(FBI) (0GC) (FBN[ Anderson,Trisha B. (OGC) (FBI)
"(CDMFBI)I

Subject: RE: Letter regarding HPSCI Minority Memorandum - DOJ/FBI Review

Maher—good afternoon. We will need to postpone this meeting. Will get back with you soonest.
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David

From: Bitar, Maher [

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 11:56 AM

To: Brower, Gregory (DO) “b\}*SUMUM l-sovs Stephen £ (OLA}|

Cc: Bergreen, TimcithyJCMBOIfIfI|B31[jj~”*p01~i33I Bennett, Wells
£ESNA"S)-1>31?5Wi3S~"~BJ Lasseter, David F. (OLA) <dlasseter(5)jmd,usdQj,gov>; Schools, Scott
{ODAG) ir-iisgi"id,Jacfoi.gQV>; Priestap, E, W. (CD] (FBI}MEHIJSBEHilIHgJBaiMIBItBIIBM (OGC
i ~ALglal{lgll3uu|~]: Anderson, Trisha B. (OGC) (FBI)"MJHOMEHHKMMQItliaiiSEH”~W (CD)

Subject: RE: Letter regarding HPSCI Minority Memorandum - DOJ/FBf Review
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Boyd, Stephen £.{OLA)

From: Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA)

Sent: Wednesday, February 7,2018 5:06 PM

To: Bitar, Maher

Subject: RE: Letter regarding HPSC1 Minority Memorandum - OOJ/FBI Review

Roger that. Thanks. DAG will personally call at 7:30 ET.SB

From: Bitar, Mahenj

Sent: Wednesday, February 7,20185:04PM

To: Boyd, Stephen E.(OLA}|

Subject: RE: Letter regarding HPSCI Minority Memorandum - DOJ/FBI Review

Here you go-please protect since ifsa direct line:|

From: Boyd, Stephen E.(OLA}|

Sent: Wednesday, February 07,20185:01PM

To: Bitar, MaherB

Subject: RE: Letter regarding HPSCI Minority Memorandum - DOIJ/FBI Review

Probably best to get the number ifwe can?

From: Bitar, Maher|

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 20184:31PM

To: Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA)

Cc: Bergreen,Timothy|

Subject: RE: Letter regarding HPSCI Minority Memorandum -DOIJ/FBI Reuiew

7:30pm EST works, Yourtesm can connect with RM Schiff on his cell phone. He'll be expectingthe call.

If your office doesn't have iton file, let me know and wecan provide it.

From: Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA)]|

Sent: Wednesday, February 07,20184:14 PM

To: Bitar, Mahe

Subject: RE: Letter regarding HPSCI Minority Memorandum -DOJ/FBI Review

15662.15426



Hur, Robert (ODAG)

From: Hur, Robert (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 5:10PM

To: Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA)

Cc: Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG); Murphy, Marcia (ODAG)
Subject: RE:DAG/Schiff Phone Cal)

Copy, thanks

Adding Marcy

Thanks,
Rob

From: Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA)

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 20185:09PM

To: Hur, Robert (ODAG) -frhur@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Cc:Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG) ~zterwilliger@jrrid.usdoj.gov>

Subject: DAG/Schiff Phone Call

We're set up forthe DAG tocall Schiff at 7:30 ET. Schiff s cell phone:

Subject isthe recent letter. RH has a copy.

Stephen E. Boyd
Assistant Attorney General
U.S. Department ofJustice

Washington, D .C.
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Murphy, Marcia (ODAG)

From: Murphy, Mareia (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, February 7,2018 5:47PM

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Cc: Hur, Robert (ODAG); Terwilliger,Zachary (ODAG); Boyd, Stephen E.(OLA)
Subject: FW: Schiff - request for call

Attachments: 20180205 - Letter to FBl and DOJ on HPSCI Minority Memo.pdf
Importance: High

Here's the letter.

Marcy Murphy

Confidential Assistant to the
Deputy Attorney General
202-514-2101
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La&setcr, David F. (OLA)

From: Lasseter, David F. (OLA)

Sent: Wednesday, February 7,2018 6:40 PM

To: Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA)

Subject: RE: Letter regarding HPSCt Minority Memorandum - DOJ/FBI Review

SB—please put stuff on methat relieves some pressure onyou.
| will assist on the other project inthe reviews.

df!

From: Bitar, Maher|
Sent: Wednesday, February 7,20183:37 PM
To: Lasseter, David F, (OLA) <dlasseter@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Brower, Gregory (DO) (Ffil)J

Boyd, Stephen E.fQLAM MMSAMMM

CcBergreer Tm hyPr~~A"~""2»Bi3I""BIBAPANANJecnmecu ons
|ffgpBb~BilJ|flJ Jr f =721~ Schools, Scott (ODAG) <sschools(Sjmd.usdoj.gov>: Priestap, E. W. (CD)

" WE""*t 7 ;*\:Av-*I7glaaM «0OGC FB gUgggl”gg||Anderson,Trisha B.(OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE; Letter regarding HPSCI Minority Memorandum - DOJ/FBI Review

Document ID: 0.7.18662.15440
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Gau har, Tashina (ODAG)

From: Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, February 14,2018 9:05 AM

To: Schools, Scott (ODAG)

Cc: Hur, Robert (ODAG)

Subject: Re: HPSCI Minority Memorandum - Proposed Redactions

| am at a meeting at Treasury this morning, butavailable to help however youneed once |get back.

On Feb14,201S, at8:17 AM, Schools, Scott (ODAG) <sschoots{5>imd-usdol,gov> wrote:

FYlI. MaherisonHPSCIminority staff. lwill beatSSCI with Andy, likely most of theday
Thanks.

From: Bitar, Maherj

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 9:54PM

To: Brower, Gregory (DO) |FBD)||8|™"|1ivilillg|8~>;Boyd, Stephen E.(OLA]
K&KlM | Schools, Scott (ODAG) <sschoclsg>jrnd.usdoi.gov>

Cc: Bergreen, Timothy : | lﬂ/‘ I Bennett, Wells
NAMHH HHHIilr™ o1l sy

Priestap, E.W. (CD)(FBI)[|jogggjgig]|jgilSIl Anderson,Trisha B. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: HPSCIMinority Memorandum -Proposed Redactions
Greg, Stephen, Scott -

We Ye writing to confirm that we dropped off with Greg andChad at 6pm today aversion of the
Minority memorandum that includes proposed redactions, which we would like DOJ and the FB |
to consider.

These surgical redactions reflect inour view, the technical consultation we and your experts had
yesterday, as well as additional views of the Ranking Member.

We believe these redactions ensure that already declassified information is not inadvertently
blacked out, and insure that areas which the committee unanimously voted to declassify in the
public interest are only redacted where necessary to address and protect your agencies: national
security, law enforcement, and investigative concerns. Thisis consistent with what you conveyed
to the White House in D A G Rosenstein and Director Wrays February 9 letter to the White
House Counsel and which we discussed in more depth during our expert consultation

yesterday. W e believe that only limited redactions are necessary toprotect your equities, while
preserving adequate context in the memorandum, given the profound public interest in ensuring
public understanding of the material facts.

In sharing this copy with surgical redactions, we hope to reach an understanding with your
agencies that these redactions address D OJ and the FB1's concerns and mitigate any risks you
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to discuss any remaining concerns you may have, so that we can resolve this soonest

Once we have come to agreement on redactions, we would ask that your agencies confirm in
writing to us that these redactions address ail concerns identified by DOJ and the FBI.and that
you are either declassifying the document or have no objection to making the agreed upon
document public. Although the President failed to abide by the requirements of House Rule X
(11) (g} which means the Committee could release the redacted document mindful that we have
met any legitimate concerns of law enforcement, we prefer to resolve this matter in a cooperative
manner that meets your concerns and ours.

If you believe that you still need to seek White House approval after we reach agreement despite
the ~Tiite House Counsel"s advisement that "the Executive Branch" - vice the President or White

House - "stands ready to review any subsequent draft of the February' 5«~emorandum for
declassification at the earliest opportunity,” we would ask that you affirm to the White House that
appropriate redactions have been made to address all of your concerns and notify’ our committee
concurrently so that we can take appropriate action if the White House still objects for political
reasons,

Happy to discuss this further in the morning,

Maher
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Boyd, Stephen E. {OLA)

From: Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA)

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 12:17 PM

To: Schools, Scott (ODAG); Hur, Robert (ODAG)

Subject: FW; HPSCf Minority Memorandum - Proposed Redactions

Do either/both of you have amoment to discuss?|
«|.SS

From: Bergreen, Timothy|
Sent: Wednesday, February 14,201S12:03PM

To: Bitar, /~-~-- w MMIUM | Brower, Gregory (DO) (FBIjII11i811iyvlillil~j0->; Boyd,
Stephen E.(QLA)WAAAAKIiX'".AHI~~f]l Schools, Scott (ODAG) <sschools@jmd.u5doj.gov>

Cc: Bennett, ' vr!;.| HAHiIiiHSTflLill~NH lee) lrer)]

Priestap, E.W, (CD; jFBljjgmUillHilliU-7: Anderson, Trisha B. (OGC] (FBIj[

Subject: RE: HPSCt Minority Memorandum -Proposed Redactions

Hi, all:

Not sure where you are inyour review, but we are available togo over, either on the phone, or down at your

place, this afternoon.

From: Bitar, Maher
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 201S9:54 PM
To: Gregory Brower Scott.Schools{jpusdo]|,gov

Cc: Bergreen,Timol i, Wells
Trisha B. Anderson

Subject: HPSCI Minority Memorandum -Proposed Redactions
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Lasseter, Oavid F, (OLA)

From: Lasseter, David F. (OLA)

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 11:18 AM

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG); Hur, Robert (ODAG)
Cc; Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG)

Subject: RE: HPSCI Minority Memorandum

Rgrthat Sir

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, February 15,20TB 11:17 AM

To: Lasseter, David F. (OLA) <dlasseter@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Hur, Robert (ODAG) <rhur@jind.usdoj.gov>
Cc: Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG) <zterwilliger@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: RE: HPSCI Minority Memorandum

From: Lasseter, David F. (OLA)

Sent: Thursday, February 15,201S11:02AM

To: Hur, Robert (ODAG) <rhur@imd.usdoi.gov>; Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG]
Cc:Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG) <zterwilliggr@imd.usdoi.gov>

Subject: RE: HPSCI Minority Memorandum

Exactly right. linformed Boyd. |

From: Hur, Robert (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, February 15,201811:01AM

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)]|

Cc:Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG) <zterwilliger@jnnd.u5doj.gov>; Lasseter, David F. (OLA)
<dlasseter@imd.usdQJ.gQVvV>

Subject: FW: HPSCI Minority Memorandum

FYSA-I
lisee ray highlights).

Rob

From: Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA)

Sent: Thursday, February 15,201810:50 AM

To: Lasseter, David F. (OLA) <dlasseter@imd.usdoi.eov>; Hur, Robert (ODAG) <rhur@imd.usdoi.gov>;
Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG) <;terwilliger@imd.u5doi-gov>

Subject: FW: HPSCI Minority Memorandum
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FYI below.

From: Bitar, Maher [
Sent: Thursday, February 15,201810:41 AM

To: Brower, Gregory (DO) (FBI) | Bergreen, Timothy
Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA}| >; Schools, Scott
(ODAG) <sschoolsOirnd.usdoj.gov>
Cc: Bennett, Wells $ (DO) (FBI)
Priestap, E. W. (CD) (FBI) ; Anderson, Trisha B. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: HPSCI Minority Memorandum

All -

Pursuant to the Ranking Member's call this morning with DAG Rosenstein, we wanted to urge the following
next steps:

We understand that DOJ and FBI will finalizetoday a review of the proposed redactions we shared with you
on Tuesday (perthe below) to confirm that these surgical redactions address and protect your agencies'
national security and law enforcement concerns. We stand ready to meet again today to discuss any
additional views you have about the proposed redactions and come to mutual agreement, as needed.

Once we have come to agreement on the redactions, D0J and FBI will confirm in writing to the Ranking
Member that, notwithstanding DOJ'S general position that it does not favor release of material from FiSA
applications, thisversion of the Minority memorandum, with these surgical redactions, adequately
addresses and protects youragencies' national security and law enforcement concerns. Itwill be important
thatthe Ranking Member receive your views inwriting, so that we can properly understand your agencies'
position. Concurrently, DOJ and FBI will transmitto the White House thisversion of the Minority
memorandum along with the same written certificationthat your concerns have been adequately addressed
and protected.

We believe thisprocesscan and should be resolved by close of businesstoday, which would be in our
respective institutions' mutual interest

Consistent with the White House Counsel's February 9 letter, we will then expectthe White House to agree
in short order with the publicrelease of the memorandum, since DOJ and FBI's identified concerns will have
been adequately addressed.

Maher

Maher Bitar

General Counsel (Minority)

U.S. House Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence (HPSCI)
HVC-304-The Capitol

From: Brower, Gregory (DO) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, February 14,201S8:07 PM

To: Bergreen, Timothy < _ Bitar, Maher

Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA) (JMD) | Schools, Scott (ODAG) (JMD)
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<Scott.Scriools(5)usdo).eov>

Cc: Bennett, Wells < DO) (FBI)
Priestap, E. W. (CD) (FBI) ; Anderson, Trisha B. (OGC) (FBI
Haven, ChristopherQ

Subject: Re: HPSCI Minority Memorandum

Tim-

Just seeing this-- SCIF most of day and haven't talked to Directorwho wastraveling. | will be intouch

tomorrow.

Greg

Original message

From: "Bergreen, Timothv"B KlsJTdM

Date: 2/14/1S55:43 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: "F - | "Brower, Gregory gjgjinrnrnannng> "Boyd,
Stephen E. (OLA; UMD;"B ' "Schools, Scott (ODAG) (JMD)"
<5cott.Schoo]5iS)usdaj.gpv>

Cc: "Bennett, WeUs"| (DO) (FBI)"

J"Priestap, E. W.{CD) (FBI)]j "Anderson, Trisha B. (OGC) (FBI)"

"Hoven, Christopher"
Subject: HPSCI Minority Memorandum

All:

Ranking member Schiff would like to speak with Director Wray tomorrow morning. We can have him
available anytime between 9 and 10as a first offering from us. It would probably be better to do the call
secure if there isto be any discussion of specific items.

As you know, the Ranking Member iseager to resolve this soonest.

Christopher Hoven, Mr. Schtff's scheduler, isCC:d.

Thanks,

Tim

From: Bitar, Maher

Sent: Tuesday, February 13,20139:54 PM

To: Gregory Brower Scott,Schopls-g>usdo]|.gcv

Cc: Bergreen,Timothy >; Bennett, Wells

Trisha B. Anderson

Subject: HPSCI Minority Memorandum -Proposed Redactions
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Hur, Robert (ODAG)

From: Hur,Robert (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, February 15,2018 11:54 AM

To: Lasseter, David F. (OLA)

Cc: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG); Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG); Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA);

Schools, Scott (ODAG)

Subject: Re: HPSCt Minority Memorandum

Adding Scott tothis thread.

Sent from my iPhone
On Feb15,2018,at11:34 AM, Lasseter, David F,(OLA)<dlasseteriSimd.usdoi.gov> wrote:

Good conversation. Expressed below position. Candiscuss more with whomever ifdesired.

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, February 15,2018 11:17 AM

To: Lasseter, David F. (OLA) <dlas5eter@jmd.usdoi.gQY>; Hur,Robert (ODAG)
<rtiur@imd.usdoj.jlov>

Cc: Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG) <zterwiHiger@jmd,usdot,gciv>

Subject: RE: HPSCI Minority Memorandum
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Schools, Scott (ODAG)

From: Schools, Scott (ODAG)

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 2:28 PM
To: Hur, Robert (ODAG)

Subject: FW: HPSCf Minority Memorandum
FYSA.

From: Bitar, Maher|
Sent: Friday, February 16, 201S 2:25 PM

To: Brower, Gregory (DO) (FBI) Bergreen, Timothy
Boyd, Steph Schools, Scott
(ODAG) <sschoolS(S)jmd.usdoj.gov>
Cc: Bennett, Wells| |(DO)|FBI);
Priestap, E. W. (CD) (FBI); ; Anderson, Trisha B, (OGC) (FBI)

Lasseter, David F. (OLA) <dlasseter@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: RE: HPSCi Minority Memorandum

All -
Thanks again for meeting earlier today. We had the chance to consult with the Ranking Member. We went
through the text and proposed redactions again and would like to hand over today an updated version that

we believe addresses both your and our interests.

Would someone be able to meet at 4pm today at FBI for me to hand over the document and clarify a couple

of related matters? It would be very brief.

Thanks,
Maher

From: Bitar, Maher
Sent:Thursday, February 15,201810:41 AM

To: 'Brower, Gregory (DO] (FBI)'| |>; Bergreen, Timothy
>; Boyd, Stephen E, (OLA) (JMD}| ; Schools,
Scott (ODAG) (JMD) <Scott.Schools(au5dQi,gov>
Cc: Bennett, Wells< (DO) (FBI)
Priestap, E. W. (CD) (FBI) ; Anderson, Trisha B. (OGC) (FBI

Subject: RE: HPSCI Minority Memorandum

All-

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

Once we have come to agreement on the redactions, DOJ and FBI will confirm in writing to the Ranking
Member that, notwithstanding DOJ's general position that it does not favor release of material from FISA
applications, this version of the Minority memorandum, with these surgical redactions, adequately
addresses and protects your agencies' national security and law enforcement concerns. It will be important
that the Ranking Member receive your views inwriting, so that we can properly understand your agencies'
position. Concurrently, DOJ and FBI will transmitto the White House this version of the Minority
memorandum along with the same written certification that your concerns have been adequately addressed
and protected.

We believe this process can and should be resolved by close of business today, which would be in our
respective institutions' mutual interest.

Consistent with the White House Counsel's February 9 letter, we will then expect the White House to agree
in short order with the public release of the memorandum, since DOJ and FBI's identified concerns will have
been adequately addressed.

Maher

Maher Bitar

General Counsel (Minority)

U.S. House Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence (HPSCI)
HVC-304-The Capitol

From: Brower, Gregory (DO) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, February 14,20133:07 PM

To: Bergreen, Timothy Bitar, Maher <

Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA) (JMD) | Schools, Scott (ODAG) (JMD)
<Scoft.5chools@ usdoj.gov>

Cc: Bennett, WellsQ _ (DO) (FBI)
Priestap, E. W. (CD) (FBI Anderson, Trisha B. (OGC) (FBI)

Hoven, Christopher
Subject: Re: HPSCI Minority Memorandum
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Brower, Gregory (DO) (FBI)

From: Brower, Gregory (DO) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, February 16,2018 3:15PM

To: Bitar, Maher

Cc: Bergreen, Timothy; Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA); Schools, Scott (ODAG); Bennett,
WeilssBHBfIJHBMI » | (re')irriestapPae-w_cco)(re1); Anderson, Trisha

B. (OGC) (FBI); Lasseter, David F. (OLA)

Subject: RE; HPSCI Minority Memorandum

Sure. Letmeknow when you arrive.

Gregory A. Brower
Assistant Director

FBI Congressional Affairs
(Direct)]

(Mobile]

From: Bitar, Maher|
Sent: Friday, February 16,2018 3:13PM
To: Brower, Gregory (DO) (FBI)]|
Cc: Bergreen, TimaihyB | Boyd, Stephen E.(OLA) (JMD)

Schools, Scott (ODAG) (JMD)<Scott.Schools@usdoj.gov>; Bennett, Wells

(DO) IFE '~glglglgggjgjgmPriestcip, E.W. (CD)

~Bi;jglg3gg2g5iBSiSI3iil: Anderson, Trisha B. (OGC; t—-B\:fflmsSMMM&M&SSBSL Lasseter, David F. (OLA)
(JMD) <David.F.Lasseter@usdoj.gov>
Subject: Re: HPSCI Minority Memorandum

That:s fine. Canwe aim for 4:15pm-

Thanks.

Maher

On Feb 16.2018. at 3:07P\L Brower, Gregory (DO) (FBI) mote:

Maher

| can take receipt today, but lamnot that that anyone from OGC or CD isgoing tobe able to
meet. Please advise.

Thx
GB

Gregory A. Brower
Assistant Director

FBI Conqressional Affairs
(Direct) F

(Mobilel

From: fiitar
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Sent; Friday, February 16, 201S 2:25 PM
To: Brower, Gregory (DO) (FBI) >; Bergreen, Timothy
Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA) (JMD)
Schools, Scott (ODAG) (JMD) <Scott,Schaols(ausdoj.gov>
Cc: Bennett, Weirs

~" "JSMSSSffAee (Fa i)
>: Priestap, E. W. (CD] NNINQNN N Anderson, Trisha B.

(OGC) (FBI
Lasseter, David F. (OLA) (JMD)

<David.F.Lasseter(S)usdoi.gov>
Subject: RE: HPSCI Minority Memorandum
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Schools, Scott (ODAG)

From: Schools, Scott (ODAG)

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 7:33 PM
To: Hur, Robert (ODAG)

Subject: Fwd: HPSCI Minority Memorandum
As | said ...

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bitar, Maher"
Date: February 16, 2018 at 5:55:47 PM EST
To: "Brower, Gregory (DO) (FBI)"

Cc: "Bergreen, Timothy" "Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA)
[IMD)" L "Schools, Scott (ODAG) (JMD)"
<Scott.Schools(S}usdoi.EOv>, "Bennett, Wells-"

[DO) {FBI)'[ 1"Priestap, E. W. (CD) (FBI)"

, "Anderson, Trisha B. (OGC) (FBI)"
"Lasseter, David F. (OLA) (JMD)"

<David.F.LasseTeriSusdoi.gov>, ‘'Travel, WB"| 1"Travel, MB"

Subject: RE: HPSCI Minority Memorandum

Greg -thanks again for receiving the document ashort while ago. Asnoted, the document you
received reflects, inour view, redactions toensure the document now inyour possession
should bedeemed unclassified. We explained the specific reasoning behind each redaction to
the Ranking Member, and we are ofthe view that thisversion now addresses both your andour
interests.

We would appreciate your review ofthisversion todetermine itisappropriately unclassified
with the proposed redactions, which the team indicated earliertoday could occur by Tuesday. If
you believe modifications need to be made tothe proposed redactions, we askthat you flag
these for us, so that we can make surethey do not raise concerns for the Ranking Member.
Although Wells and I will beonwork travel much ofnext week, Tim will be available to meet or
discuss by phone. (I have CCed Wells and my travel email addressestothis chain - WB and MB
Travel — please ensure our regular and travel email addresses are included on correspondence.)

Once there ismutual agreement on theredactions, the Ranking Member asks thatthe
document-with appropriate classification markings struckthrough orredacted-and an
accompanying letter certifying that DOJand FBInow deem the document to be unclassifiedbe
senttohim. We ask that the document and letter be sent tothose ofus on this chain
electronically or Tim can pick them up m person.

Since this isthe Minority's document, the Ranking Member will want torelease the document
to thepublic athis discretion. We would also ask, since the memorandum isthe property of the
Minority, that all copies ofthe original document be provided back to usatthe conclusion of
this ordeal.
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Thanks and don't hesitate to reach out if you have questions,

Maher

Maher Bitar

General Counsel (Minority)

U.S. House Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence (HPSCI)
HVC-304-The Capitol

From: Bitar, Maher
Sent: Friday, February 16,2018 3:13 PM
To: Brower, Gregory (DO) (FBI)

Cc: Bergreen, Timothy Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA) (JMD)
ISchools, Scott (ODAG) (JMD) icott,Schoot5@usdoj.gpy>;
Bennett, Wellsl (DOJ (FBI)
Priestap, E. W. (CD) (FBl)~~~rgg~™~~~J)J~; Anderson,Trisha B.
(OGC) (FBI Lasseter, David F. (OLA) (JMD)

<:David.F.La5seter@usdoj.gov>
Subject: Re: HPSCI Minority Memorandum
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Bergreen, Timothy

From: Bergreen, Timothy

Sent: Wednesday, February 21,2018 7:25 AM

To: Brower, Gregory (DO) (FBI); Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA)
Subject: Just checking in

Morning, Gentlemen:
Anticipating "inquiries"from my chain-of-command.
Thanks,

Tim

Timothy S. Bergreen
MPSC!
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Bargreen, Timothy

From: Bergreen,Timothy

Sent: Saturday, February 24, 2018 11:56 AM
To: Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA)

Subject: Re: Update: Memo Return Today

Just tried you

Timothy S. Bergreen

HPSCI

> 0On Feb 24,2018, at 11:32, Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA)]| wrote:
> Yup. Just cal when you are free.

>

> Original Message-

> From: Bergreen, Timothy

> Sent: Saturday, February 24, 2018 11:31 AM
>To: Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA)

> Subject: Re: Update: Memo Return Today

> Can you give me until 1150 to call?

>

> Timothy 5. Bergreen

> HPSCI

>

» On Feb 24, 2018, at 11:25, Bergreen, Timothy| > wrote;
»

>>|

»

» Timothy S. Bergreen

» HPSCI

»

> » On Feb 24, 2018, at 11:08, Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA}| wrote:
>»

» > What's your best number? Have a logistics question.

» >

» > Original Message-

» > From: Bergreen, Timothy |

> » Sent: Saturday, February 24, 2018 10:11 AM

>»To: Lasseter, David F, (OLA) <dlasseter@jmd.usdoj.gov>

» > Cc: Boyd, Stephen E. |OLA)P WUIGM B; Nelson, Danionj

1 Brower, Gregory (DO) (FBI) | Wirkkala, Rheanne
: Bitar, Maher < JBennett, Wells|

JBlake, Carly
> » Subject: Re: Update: Memo Return Today
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» > Minority will be at HPSCI at 1300.

>»

» > Timothy S. Bergreen

» > HPSCI

>»

» » On Feb 24,2018, at 09:43, Lasseter, David F. (OLA) <David.F.Lasseter@usdoj.gov> wrote:
»»

» » Damon/Tim-good morning. Following up on Stephen's email lwould like to setup a time to make
a hand-delivery this afternoon. lwould plan to deliver one copy of the document and an accompanying
cover letter to each of you. | suggest doing this at 1pm at the HPSCt spaces. Inthe alternative, | could

leave with House Security under both of your names.

» »

» » Please confirm that this plan is acceptable.

» »

» » Thanks,

» » David

» »

» »

» David F. Lasseter

M

» »

» » > On Feb 24,2018, at 09:23, Boyd, Stephen E.(OLAjA~AABgArd~B~aHIl <o

»» >

> » » Gentlemen:

»»>

» > » |wanted to make you both aware that we anticipate having the Minority memo back to the
Committee as early as today, probably early this afternoon.

»» >

> » » | will be back intouch with you regarding transmittal, but wanted to give you a heads up now
that this is probably coming your way.

»» >

» > » Please confirm receipt.

»»

Thanks,

» »

» »

>

>

» » >

> Stephen

» » >
>

» »
» >
>

Sent from my iPhone
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Lasseter, David F. (OLA)

From: Lasseter, David F. (OLA)

Sent: Saturday, February 24, 2018 2:14 PM

To: Nelson, Damon; Bergreen, Timothy

Cc: Brower, Gregory (DO) (FBI); Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA)
Subject: RE: Update: Memo Return Today

Attachments: Redacted Minority Memo.pdf; Letterto Chairman.pdf

DamonA'm—please find attached cover letter to Chairman Nunes and the redacted unclassified
version of the HPSCI Minority memo.

Thanks,
David

Original Message
From: Nelson, DamonfcCBS~A"jJIJJIOMINCSE~Bgfei
Sent: Saturday, February 24, 2018 1:11 PM
To: Lasseter, David F. (OLA) <dlasseter@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA)

Cc: Bergreen, Timothy Brower. Gregory (DO) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Update: Memo Return Today
Do you have an estimated time?

-Original Message-
From: Lasseter, David F. (OLA)
Sent: Saturday, February 24, 2018 12:30 PM
To: Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA)
Cc: Nelson, Damon Bergreen, Timothy[

Brower, Gregory (DO) (FBI)

Subject: Re: Update: Memo Return Today

Damon/Tim—good afternoon. We are currently in the middle of doing the redactions. Itis unlikely we
will be there at 1300. We will provide an update when we are headed to you.

Thanks,
David
David F. Lasseter

> On Feb 24,2018, at 09:43, Lasseter, David F. (OLA) <dlasseter@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:
>
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U.S. Department of Justice

Office of Legislative Affairs

Office of the Assistant Attorney General Washington, D.C. 20530

February 24,2018

The Honorable Devin Nunes

Chairman

Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence
U.S. House of Representatives

Washington, DC 20515

Dear Mr. Chairman:

As directed by the President and in accordance with a letter provided to you on February
9, 2018, Department of Justice (Department) and Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)
personnel have provided technical assistance to the House Permanent Select Committee on
Intelligence (Committee) with respect to the second classified memorandum written by
Committee members.

The enclosed version of that memorandum identifies the redactions that the Department
and the FB I believe are necessary to protect information that remains properly classified in
accordance with Executive Order 13526. The classification determinations reflected in this
document have been made by career professionals taking into account the President's decision to
declassify an earliermemorandum, as described in a letter to you dated February 2,2018.

With the redactions as marked in the enclosed, the document is unclassified.

yours,

gfcgWjQ H. Boyd
Assistant Attorney Genera!

Enclosure

Cc: The Honorable Adam Schjff
Ranking Member
House Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence
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TO: All Members of the House of Representatives
FROM: HPSCI Minority

DATE: January 29, 2018

RE: Correcting the Record - The Russia Investigations

The HPSCI Majority's move to release to the House of Representatives its allegations against the
Federal Bureau oflnvestigation (FBI) and the Department of Justice (DOJ) is a transparent effort
to undermine those agencies, the Special Counsel, and Congress' investigations. Italso risks
public exposure of sensitive sources and methods for no legitimate purpose.

FBI and DOJ officials did not "abuse" the Foreign Intelligence Surveillance Act (FISA) process,
omit material information, or subvert this vital tool to spy on the Trump campaign.

In fact, DOJ and the FBI would have been remiss in their duty to protect the country had they not
sought a FISA warrant and repeated renewals to conduct temporary surveillance of Carter Page,
someone the FB1 assessed to be an agent of the Russian government. DOJ met the rigor,
transparency, and evidentiary basis needed to meet FISA's probable cause requirement, by
demonstrating:

o contemporaneous evidence of Russia's election interference;

o concerning Russian links and outreach to Trump campaign officials;

o Page's history with Russian intelligence; and

° | Page's suspicious activities in 2016, including in Moscow.

The Committee's Minority has therefore prepared this memorandum to correct the record:

e Christopher Steele's raw intelligence reporting did not inform the FBI's decision to
initiate its counterintelligence investigation in late July 2016. In fact, the FBI's closely-
held investigative team only received Steele's reporting in mid-September - more than seven
weeks later. The FB1- and, subsequently, the Special Counsel's - investigation into links
between the Russian government and Trump campaign associates has been based on
troubling law enforcement and intelligence information unrelated to the "dossier."”

e DOJ's October 21, 2016 FISA application and three subsequent renewals carefully
outlined for the Court a multi-pronged rationale for surveilling Page, who, at the time of
the first application, was no longer with the Trump campaign. DOJ detailed Page's past
relationships with Russian spies and interaction with Russian officials during the 2016
campaign,® | - <'«* multiple sources to support the case for
surveilling Page — but made only narrow use of information from Steele's sources about
Page's specific activities in 2016, chiefly his suspected July 2016 meetings in Moscow with
Russian officials, In fact,
the FBI interviewed Page in March 2016 about his contact with Russian intelligence, the very
month candidate Donald Trump named him a foreign policy advisor.

As DOJ infonned the Court in subsequent renewals,
Steele's reporting about Page's Moscow meetings . DOJ's

1
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about Trump, and the FB I never paid Steele for this reporting. While explaining why the FBI
viewed Steele's reporting and sources as reliable and credible, DOJ also disclosed:

0 Steele's prior relationship with theFBI;

o the fact of and reason for his termination as a source; and

0 the assessed political motivation of those who hired him.

e The Committee Majority's memorandum, which draws selectively on highly sensitive
classified information, includes other distortions and misrepresentations that arc
contradicted by the underlying classified documents, which the vast majority of Members of
the Committee and the House have not had the opportunity to review- and which Chairman
Nunes chose not to read himself.:

Background

On January 18, 2018, the Committee Majority, during an unrelated business meeting, forced a
surprise vote to release to the full Ilouse a profoundly misleading memorandum alleging serious
abuses by the FBland DOJ. Majority staff drafted the document in secret on behalf of Chairman
Devin Nunes (and reportedly with guidance and input from Rep, Trey Gowdy), and then rushed
a party-line vole without prior notice.

This was by design. The overwhelming majority of Committee Members never received DOJ
authorization to access the underlying classified information, and therefore could not judge the
veracity of Chairman Nunes' claims. Due to sensitive sources and methods, DOJ provided access
only to the Committee's Chair and Ranking Member (or respective designees), and limited staff,
to facilitate the Committee's investigation into Russia's covert campaign to influence the 2016
U.S. elections.: As DOJ has confirmed publicly, it did not authorize the broader release of this
information within Congress or to the public, and Chairman Nunes refused to allow DOJ and the
FBI1 to review his document until he permitted the FB I Director to see it for the first time in
HPSCI's secure spaces late on Sunday, January 28-10 days after disclosure to the House.:

FBI's Counterintelligence Investigation

In its October 2016 ITSA application and subsequent renewals, DOJ accurately informed the
Court that the FBI initiated its counterintelligence investigation on July31, 2016, after receiving
information p | George Papadopoulos revealed |

I =« individuals linked to Russia, who took interest in Papadopoulos as a Trump
campaign foreign policy adviser, informed him in late April 2016 that Russia

Papadopoulos's disclosure
moreover, occurred against the backdrop of Russia's aggressive covert campaign to influence
our elections, which the FBI was already monitoring. We would later learn in Papadopoulos's
pica that that the information the Russians could assist by anonymously releasing were thousands
of Hillary Clinton's emails.s

DOJ told the Court the truth, Its representation was consistent with the FBI's underlying
investigative record, which current and former senior officials later corroborated in extensive
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Committee testimony. Christopher Steele's reporting, which he began to share with an FB1agent
| IHH B through the end of October 2016. played no role in launching the
FBI1's counterintelligence investigation into Russian interference and links to the Trump
campaign. In fact, Steele's reporting did not reach the counterintelligence team investigating
Russia at F B | headquarters until mid-September 2016, more than seven weeks after the FBI
opened its investigation, because the probe's existence was so closely held within the FBI.: By
then, the FBI had already opened sub-inquiries into U individuals linked to the Trump
campaign:-

| and former campaign foreign policy advisor Carter Page.

As Committee testimony bears out, the FBI would have continued its investigation, including
against | | individuals, even if it had never received information from Steele, never applied
for a FISA warrant against Page, or if the FJSC had rejected the application.

DOJ's FISA Application and Renewals

The initial warrant application and subsequent renewals received independent scrutiny and

approval by four different federal judges, three of whom were appointed by President George W. Oni
Bush and one by President Ronald Reagan. DOJ first applied to the FISC on October 21,2016

for a warrant to permit the FB1 to initiate electronic surveillance and physical search of Page for ~ »
90 days, consistent with FISA requirements. The Court approved three renewals - inearly

January 2017, early April 2017, and late June 2017 - which authorized the FB1 to maintain

surveillance on Page until late September 2017. Senior DOJ and FBI officials appointed by the

Obama and Trump Administrations, including acting Attorney General Dana Boentc and Deputy
Attorney General Rod Rosenstein, certified the applications with the Court.

FISA was not used to spy on Trump or his campaign. As the Trump campaign and Page have
acknowledged, Page ended his formal affiliation with the campaign months before DOJ applied

for a warrant, DOJ, moreover, submitted the initial application less than three weeks before the

election, even though the FBI's investigation had been ongoing since the end of July 2016.

DOJ's warrant request was based on compelling evidence and probable cause to believe Page was
knowingly assisting clandestine Russian intelligence activities in the U.S.:

Page's Connections to Russian Government and Intelligence Officials: The FBI had an
independent basis for investigating Page's motivations and actions during the campaign-
transition, and following the inauguration. As DOJ described in detail to the Court, Page had
an extensive record as ([

| B+ pi‘ior to joining the Trump campaign. He resided in Moscow from 2004~
2007 and pursued business deals with Russia's state-owned energy company Gazprom—

As earlyas| |, aRussian intelligence officei| targeted Page for
recruitment. Page showed T
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Page remained on the radar of Russian intelligence and the FBI. In 2013, prosecutors
indicted three other Russian spies, two of whom targeted Page for recruitment. The FB1 also
interviewed Page multiple times about his Russian intelligence contacts, including in March
2016.:» The FBI's concern about and knowledge of Page's activities therefore long predate
lhe FBI's receipt of Steele's information.

Page's Suspicious Activity During the 2016 Campaign: The FISA applications also detail
Pjge”s_suspicioiis activity after joining the Trump campaign in March 2016.B

| Page traveled to Moscow inJuly 2016, during
which he gave a university commencement address - an honor usually reserved for well-
known luminaries,

o It is in this specific sub-section of the applications that DOJ refers to Steele's
reporting on Page and his alleged coordination with Russian officials. Steele's
information about Page was consistent with the FBI's assessment of Russian
intelligence efforts to recruit him and his connections to Russian persons of interest.

o In particular, Steele's sources reported that Page met separately while in Russia with
Igor Sechin, a close associate of Vladimir Putin and executive chairman ofRosneft,
Russia's state-owned oil company, and Igor Divyekin, a senior Kremlin official. Sechin
allegedly discussed the prospect of future U.S.-Russia energy cooperation and "an
associated move to lift Ukraine-related western sanctions against Russia."Divyekin
allegedly disclosed to Page that the Kremlin possessed compromising information on
Clinton ("kompromat™) and noted "the possibility of its being released to Candidate
#1's campaign."= [Note- "Candidate #1" refers to candidate Trump.] This closely
tracks what other Russian contacts were informing another Trump foreign policy
advisor, George Papadopoulos.

In subsequent FISA renewals, DOJ provided additional information obtained through
multiple independent sources that corroborated Steele's reporting.

This infonnation contradicts Page's November 2, 2017 testimony to the Committee, in which
he initially denied any such meetings and then was forced to admit speaking with

4
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Dvorkovich and meeting with Rosncft's Sechin-tied investor relations chief, Andrey
Baranov.

The Court-approved surveillance of Page allowed FBI to collect valuable intelligence.
The FISA renewals demonstrate that the F B | collected important investigative information
and leads by conducting Court-approved surveillance. For instance, |

Page's efforts t also contradict his

sworn testimony to our Committee

DOJ's Transparency about Christopher Steele

Far from "omitting” material facts about Steele, as the Majority claims,»DOJ repeatedly
informed the Court about Steele's background, credibility, and potential bias. DOJ
explained in detail Steele's prior relationship with and compensation from the FBI; his
credibility, reporting history, and source network; the fact of and reason for his termination as a
source in late October 2016; and the likely political motivations of those who hired Steele,

DOJ was transparent with Court about Steele's sourcing: The Committee Majority,
which had earlier accused Obama Administration officials of improper "unmasking," faults
DOJ for not revealing the names of specific U.S. persons and entities in the FISA application
and subsequent renewals, fn fact, DOJ appropriately upheld its longstanding practice of
protecting U.S. citizen information by purposefully not "unmasking" U.S. person and entity
names, unless they were themselves the subject of a counterintelligence investigation. DOJ
instead used generic identifiers that provided the Court with more than sufficient information
to understand the political context of Steele's research. In an extensive explanation to the

Court, DOJ discloses that Steele

"was approached by an identified U.S. Personwho indicated to Source HI[Steele]- that a
U.S.-based law firm™ had hired the identified U.S. Person to conduct research regarding
ties to Russia. (The identified U.S. Person and Source #1 have a long-

The identified U.S. person hired Source #7 to conduct this
Ul as to the motivation behind the

Candidate tt)'s?'
standing business relationship.)
research. The identified US. Person never ach'isedSource
$3 \ities to Russia. The FBI speculates that the identified U.S. Person

research into Candidate
til % campaign.

was likely looking for information that could he used to discredit Candidate

Contrary to the Majority's assertion that DOJ fails to mention that Steele's research was

commissioned by "political actors"” to "obtain derogatory information on Donald Trump's

ties to Russia,"=» DOJ in fact informed the Court accurately that Steele was hired by
5
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politically-motivated U.S. persons and entities and that his research appeared intended
for use "to discredit” Trump's campaign.

DOJ explained the FBI's reasonable basis for finding Steele credible: The applications
correctly described Steele asf~

The applications also reviewed Steele's multi-year
history of credible reporting on Russia and other matters, including information DOJ used in
criminal proceedings. :« Senior FBland DOJ officials have repeatedly affirmed to the
Committee the reliability and credibility of Steele's reporting, an assessment also reflected in
the FBI's underlying source documents.> The FBI has undertaken a rigorous process to vet
allegations from Steele's reporting, including with regard to Page.z

e The FBI properly notified the FISC after it terminated Steele as a source for making
unauthorized disclosures to the media. The Majority cites no evidence that the FBI, prior
to filing its initial October 21,2016 application, actually knew or should have known of any
allegedly inappropriate media contacts by Steele. Nor do they cite evidence that Steele
disclosed to Yahoo! details included in the FISA warrant, since the British Court filings to
which they refer do not address what Steele may have said to Yahoo!.

DOJ informed the Court in its renewals that the FB 1 acted promptly to terminate Steele after
learning from him (after DOJ filed the first warrant application) that he had discussed his
work with a media outlet in late October. The January 2018 renewal further explained to the
Court that Steele told the FBI that he made his unauthorized media disclosure because of his
frustration at Director Comey's public announcement shortly before the election that the FBI
reopened its investigation into candidate Clinton's email use.

e DOJ never paid Steele for the "dossier™: The Majority asserts that the FB 1 had "separately
authorized payment"” to Steele for his research on Trump but neglects to mention that
payment was cancelled and never made. As the FBI's records and Committee testimony
confirms~nHho” p

B> Steele ultimately never received payment from the FB1 for
any "dossier"-relatcd information.» DOJ accurately informed the Court that Steele had
been an FBI confidential human source since|”|, for which he was "compensated
| B by the FBI" - payment for previously-shared information of value
unrelated to the FBI's Russia investigation.="

Additional Omissions, Errors, and Distortions in the Majority's Memorandum

e DOJ appropriately provided the Court with a comprehensive explanation of Russia's
election interference, including evidence that Russia courted another Trump campaign
advisor, Papadopoulos, and that Russian agents previewed their hack and
dissemination of stolen emails. In claiming that there is "no evidence of any cooperation or
conspiracy between Page and Papadopoulos,” the Majority misstates the reason why DOJ
specifically explained Russia's courting of Papadopoulos. Papadopoulos's interaction with
Russian agents, coupled with real-time evidence of Russian election interference, provided
the Court with a broader context in which to evaluate Russia's clandestine activities and
Page's history and alleged contact with Russian officials. Moreover, since only Page!

lit) noHi*
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J, no evidence of a separate conspiracy between him and
Papadopoulos was required. DOJ would have been negligent in omitting vital information
about Papadopoulos and Russia's concerted efforts.

In its Court filings, DOJ made proper use of news coverage. The Majority falsely claims
that the FISA materials "relied heavily" on a September 23,2016 Yahoo! News article by
Michael Isikoffand that this article "does not corroborate the Steele Dossier because it is
derived from information leaked by Steele himself.":> In fact, DOJ referenced Isikoffs
article, alongside another article the Majority fails to mention, not to provide separate
corroboration for Steele's reporting, but instead to inform the Court of Page's public denial
of his suspected meetings in Moscow, which Page also echoed in a September 25,2016 letter

to FBI Director Comey.*

The Majority's reference to Bruce Ohr is misleading. The Majority mischaracterizes
Bruce Ohr's role, overstates the significance of his interactions with Steele, and misleads
about the timeframe of Ohr's communication with the FBI. In late November 2016, Ohr
informed the FBI of his prior professional relationship with Steele and information that
Steele shared with him (including Steele's concern about Trump being compromised by
Russia). He also described his wife's contract work with Fusion GPS, the firm (hat hired
Steele separately. This occurred weeks after the election and more than a month after the
Court approved the initial FISA application. The Majority describes Bruce Ohr as a senior
DOJ official who "worked closely with the Deputy Attorney General, Yates and later
Rosenstein," in order to imply that Ohr was somehow involved in the FISA process, but there
is no indication this is the case,

Bruce Ohr is a well-respected career professional whose portfolio is drugs and organized
crime, not counterintelligence. There is no evidence that he would have known about the
Page FISA applications and their contents. The Majority's assertions, moreover, are
irrelevant in determining the veracity of Steele's reporting. By the time Ohr debriefs with the
FBI, it had already terminated Steele as a source and was independently corroborating
Steele's reporting about Page's activities. Bruce Ohr took the initiative to inform the FB1 of
what he knew, and the Majority does him a grave disservice by suggesting he is part of some
malign conspiracy.

Finally, Peter Strzok and Lisa Page's text messages are irrelevantto the FISA
application. The Majority gratuitously includes reference to Strzok and Page at the end of
their memorandum, in an effort to imply that political bias infected the FBI's investigation
and DOJ's FISA applications. In fact, neither Strzok nor Page served as affiants on the
applications, which were the product of extensive and senior DOJ and FBI review.>: In
demonizing both career professionals, the Majority accuses them of "orchestrating leaks to
the media" - a serious charge; omits inconvenient text messages, in which they critiqued a
wide range of other officials and candidates from both parties; does not disclose that FB I
Deputy Director McCabe testified to the Committee that he had no idea what Page and
Strzok were referring to in their "insurance policy"” texts;: and ignores Strzok's
acknowledged role in preparing a public declaration, by then Director Comey, about former
Secretary Clinton's "extreme carelessness” in handling classified information—which greatly
damaged Clinton's public reputation in the daysjust prior to the presidential election.
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+ Letter lo HPSCI Chairman Devin Nuncs, Assistant Attorney General Stephen Boyd, Department of Justice
January 24, 2018,

: Letter to HPSCI Chairman Devin Nuncs, Assistant Attorney General Stephen Boyd, Department of Justice,
January 24,2018.DO0OJalso confirmed in writing to Minority Staff DOJ andFBI's terms of review:

the Department has accommodated HPSCPs oversight request by allowing repeated in camera reviews of
the material in an appropriate secure facility under the general stipulations that (1) theChnir (or his
delegate) and the Ranking Member (or his delegate) and two staff each, with appropriate security
clearances, be allowed to review on behalf ofthe Committee, (2) that the review take place in areading
room set up at the Department, and (3) that the documents not leave the physical control ofthe Department,
and (5) that thereview opportunities be bipartisan in nature. Though we originally requested that no notes
be taken, in acknowledgment ofa request by the Committee and recognizing that the volume of documents
had increased with time, the Department eventually allowed notes to be taken to facilitate HPSCI's review.
Also, initial reviews of the material include [sic] short briefings by Department officials to putthe material
in context and to provide some additional information.

Email from Stephen Boyd to HPSCI Minority Staff, January 18,2018 (emphasis supplied).

: Letter to HPSCI Chairman Devin Nunes, Assistant Attorney General Stephen Boyd, Department of Justice
January 24, 2018.

s Papadopoulos's October 5, 2017 guilty plea adds further texture to this initial tip, by clarifying that a Russian agent
told Papadopoulos that "They [the Russians] have dirt on her"; "the Russians had emails of Clinton"; "they have
thousands of emails." U.S. v. George Papadopoulos (1:17-cr-182, District of Columbia), p. 7.

' Under the Special Counsel'sdirection, Flynn and Papadopoulos have both pleaded guilty to lying lo federal
investigators and are cooperating with the Special Counsel's investigation, while Manafort and his long-time aide,
former Trump deputy campaign manager Rick Gates, have been indicted on multiple counts and are awaiting trial.
See U.S. v. Michael T.Flynn (1: 17-cr-232, District of Columbia); U.S. v. PaullJ. Manafort.Jr., and Richard W.
Gales 111 (1:17-cr-201, District of Columbia); U.S. v. George Papadopoulos (1:17-cr-182, District of Columbia).

_J Seealso, U.S. v. livgeny Buryakav, a/k/a "Zhenyu, " Igor Sporyshev~mdVtelor
Podobnyy, U.S. Southern District of New York, January 23, 2015.

' Department of Justice, Foreign Intelligence Surveillance Court Application, October 21, 2016, p. 18. Repeated in
subsequent renewal applications

1z Department oflustice, Foreign Intelligence Surveillance Court Application, June 29,2017, pp.20-21.
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_ J theFBI and broader Intelligence Community's high
confidence assessment that the Russian government was engaged in a covert interference campaign to influence the
2016 election, including that Russian intelligence actors "compromised the DNC" and WikiLeaks subsequently
leaked mJuly 2016 "atrove" of DNC emails. Department oflJustice, Foreign Intelligence Surveillance Court
Application, October 21, 2016, pp. 6-7. Repeated and updated with new information in subsequent renewal
applications. Department ofJustice, Foreign Intelligence Surveillance Court Application, June 29,201 7, pp. 20-21.

. Department oflustice, Foreign Intelligence Surveillance Court Application, June 29,20! 7, pp. 36, 46,48.
= Department oflustice, Foreign Intelligence Surveillance Court Application, June 29,2017, p. 56.

""HPSCI Majority Memorandum, Foreign Intelligence Surveillance Act Abuses at the Department of Justice and
the Federal Bureau of Investigation, January 18,2018, pp. 2-3 (enumerating "omissions" offact, regarding Steele
and his activities, from the Page FISA applications).

" Glenn Simpson,
" Christopher Steele.
:o Perkins CoielLLP,
:» Donald Trump,

:= Department ofJustice, Foreign Intelligence Surveillance Court Application, October 21, 2016, pp. 15-16, n. 8.
Repeated in subsequent renewal applications.

= HPSCI Majority Memorandum, Foreign Intelligence Surveillance Act Abuses at the Department of Justice and
the Federal Bureau of Investigation, January 18, 2018, p. 2.

:« Department oflJustice, Foreign Intelligence Surveillance Court Application, October 21, 2016, p. 15, footnote 8.
Repeated in subsequent renewal applications.

" Interview of Andrew McCabe (FBI Deputy Director), House Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence,
December 19,2017, p. 46, 100; Interview orSally Yates (former Deputy Attorney General), House Permanent Select
Committee on Intelligence, November 3, 2017, p. 16; Interview with John Carlin (former Assistant Attorney General
for National Security), House Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence, July, 2017, p. 35.

1« Interview of Andrew McCabe (FBI Deputy Director), House Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence
December 19,2017, p. 100-101,115.

;7 Interview ofFBI Agent, House Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence, December 20, 2017, p.112.

1= Department ofJustice, Foreign Intelligence Surveillance Court Application, October 21, 2016, pp. 15-16, n. 8.
Repeated in subsequent renewal applications.

" HPSCI Majority Memorandum, Foreign Intelligence Surveillance Act Abuses at the Department of Justice and
the Federal liitraau of Investigation, January 18,2018, p.4 ("The Page FISA application also mentions information
regarding fellow Trump campaign advisor George Papadopoulos, butthere is noevidence ofany cooperation or
conspiracy between Page and Papadopoulos.")

1 HPSCI Majority Memorandum, Foreign Intelligence Surveillance Act Abuses at the Departmentof Justice and
the Federal Bureau of Investigation, January 18,2018, p. 2. Neither Isikoff nor Yahoo! are specifically identified in
the FISA Materials, in keeping with the FBI's general practice of not identifying U.S. persons.

1» Department oflustice, Foreign Intelligence Surveillance Court Application, October 2!, 2016, p. 25; Department
of Justice, Foreign Intelligence Surveillance Court Application, January 12.2017, p. 31; Carter Page, Letter to FBI

Director James Comcy, September 25, 2016. n
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== Interview of Andrew McCabe (FBJ Deputy Director), House Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence,
December 19,2017, p. 157.
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Nelson, Damon

From: Nelson, Damon

Sent: Saturday, February 24, 2018 2:15 PM

To: Lasseter, David F. (OLA); Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA)
Cc: Bergreen, Timothy; Brower, Gregory (DO) (FBI)
Subject: RE; Update: Memo Return Today

TY

Original Message
From: Lasseter, David F, (OLA) [mailto:David,F,Lasseter@usdoj,gov]
Sent: Saturday, February 24, 2018 2:15 PM
To; Nelson, Damoil | Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA)
Cc: Bergreen, Timothy ~HAS | | Brower, Gregory (DO) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Update: Memo Return Today
Just transmitted via email Damon
——O0riginal Message
From: Nelson, Damon MAPAIBP|ifAAN*)I?2IMANNAAANfrt]
Sent: Saturday, February 24, 2018 2:09 PM
To: Lasseter, David F. (OLA) <dlasseter@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA)
Cc: Bergreen, Timothy Brower, Gregory (DO) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Update: Memo Return Today
| just tried your number. Update?
Original Message
From: Nelson, Damon
Sent: Saturday, February 24, 2018 1:11 PM
To: 'Lasseter, David F. (OLA)' <David.F.Lasseter@usdoj.gov>; Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA)

Cc: Bergreen, Timothy < JBrower, Gregory (DO) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Update: Memo Return Today
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Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA)

From: Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA)

Sent: Saturday, February 24, 2018 2:17 PM

To: Flores, Sarah Isgur (OPA)

Subject: FW: Update; Memo Return Today

Attachments: Redacted Minority Memo.pdf; Letter to Chairman,pdf
Attached.

Original Message
From; Lasseter, David F, (OLA)
Sent: Saturday, February 24, 2018 2:14 PM
To: Nelson, Damonl |Bergreen, Timothy|[

Cc; Brower, Gregory (DO) (FBI) Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA)]|
Subject: RE: Update: Memo Return Today

DamonA'm-please find attached cover letter to Chairman Nunes and the redacted unclassified
version of the HPSCI Minority memo.

Thanks,
David

20181029-0000993 Document I1D: 0.7.18662.5547



Bitar, Maher

From: Bitar, Maher

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 8:24 PM

To: Brower, Gregory (DO) (FBI)

Cc; Bergreen, Timothy; Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA); Schools, Scott (ODAG); Bennett,

WeIIS,Q£g|mltttm£lll icoo) (s2:); Priestap, E. W. (CD) (FBI); Anderson, Trisha

B. (OGC) (FBI); Lasseter, David F. (OLA); Travel, WB; Travel, MB
Subject; Re: HPSCI Minority Memorandum

All-

Now that this is behind us, we're writing to follow up on our ask below that all hardcopies of our
unredacted memorandum in DOJ and FBI's possession be returned to us (the Minority), and that you
confirm that you have deleted from your classified systems all electronic copies of our unredacted

memorandum.

We're happy to pick up the copies this week or next, unless you're able to have them couriered to our
space (to the attention of Tim, Wells and/or me).

Thanks again and greatly appreciate that we were able to engage in good faith throughout this
process.

On Feb 16, 2018, at 5:55 PM, Bitar, Maher <] | wrote:
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